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Subject: RE: JET PAYMENT PROCESSING & BANK

From: Michael Wearn <mw@pjmarksandco.com>

Date: 13/09/2016, 16:16

To: George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>, Anita Darbar
<anita.darbar@ransquawk.com>, "jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk"
<jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk>, Jason Earl <jason.earl@ransquawk.com>, "Jase
(Virtualfunction)" <jase@virtualfunction.net>

CC: Adam Linton <adam.linton@ransquawk.com>, "aubrey.hayward@ransquawk.com"
<aubrey.hayward@ransquawk.com>, Albie Turner <ast@pjmarksandco.com>, "RAN
Billings" <billings@accounts.ransquawk.com>

Hi George,

Yes makes complete sense.

If people can ensure invoices are made out to the right company. As in JET or RAN during this transition
period.

With access to the temp. bank we can make sure everything is accounted for.

| am literally awaiting Lloyds bank accounts to finalise Worldpay, AMEX. Merchant services have been
applied for and are in place.

VAT should be in any day also.

Just Lloyds bank as usual.

Kindest regards,

Michael
Accounts dept.

From: George Eaton-Busfield [mailto:george @g-cv.com]

Sent: 13 September 2016 16:04

To: Anita Darbar <anita.darbar @ransquawk.com>; jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk; Michael Wearn
<mw@pjmarksandco.com>; Jason Earl <jason.earl@ransquawk.com>; Jase (Virtualfunction)
<jase@virtualfunction.net>

Cc: George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>; Adam Linton <adam.linton@ransquawk.com>;
aubrey.hayward @ransquawk.com; Albie Turner <ast@pjmarksandco.com>; RAN Billings
<billings@accounts.ransquawk.com>

Subject: FW: JET PAYMENT PROCESSING & BANK

Is anyone getting these emails - there seem to be some issue with you guys receiving?

Please confirm
Thanks
G

From: George Eaton-Busfield

Sent: 13 September 2016 15:01

To: Anita Darbar <anita.darbar@ransquawk.com>; jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk; Michael Wearn
<mw@pjmarksandco.com>

Cc: 'george@g-cv.com' <george@g-cv.com>; Adam Linton <adam.linton @ransquawk.com>;
aubrey.hayward @ransquawk.com; Adam Voce <adam@g-cv.com>; 'Albie Turner'
<ast@pjmarksandco.com>; 'RAN Billings' <billings@accounts.ransquawk.com>

Subject: JET PAYMENT PROCESSING & BANK



Jason

Jason

Jason
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All, Jason,

| suggested that Michael / Billings are given the details of the JET Account and Card so that they can
process payments - i.e. an invoice comes in and gets sent to Billings as normal.

Michael / Billings await for two approvals from myself and Jason - To Confirm that appropriate payment
and due from JET not RAN etc.

This replicates existing RAN process but will work for JET pending new bank account details coming in for
you at JET (Michael any News?).

However, | can’t authorise as ultimately it will be JETS bank details that are getting shared. Jason - if you
are agreeable to this then please can you and Anita reply to confirm and send through card details and
online account logins.

Michael - does this work for you?
Albie - make sense as a temporary solution?

Thanks
G


Jason


